



NUREVŞAH KAYA

RESEARCH ASSISTANT
IBN HALDUN UNIVERSITY
FACULTY OF EDUCATION SCIENCES

PERSONAL PROFILE

Personally, I am deeply passionate about learning and growth throughout my life. I view each new experience and challenge as an opportunity to learn. I have a strong sense of curiosity and take great pleasure in interacting with different cultures, acquiring new skills, and continually improving myself. My flexible nature and ability to adapt quickly to changing circumstances make me adaptable to working effectively in various environments. Additionally, my empathetic approach and effective communication skills make it easier for me to collaborate and build positive relationships with others. While I am determined and resilient in achieving success in my work, I always value being open to others' perspectives and prioritize collaboration to achieve better results.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Research Assistant

Ibn Haldun University, Faculty of Education Sciences

The Coordinatorship of Innovative Learning and Teaching-Artificial Intelligence

October 2023-

Academic Support Personnel

The Center for Innovative Learning and Teaching

October 2022- September 2023

Intern Psychological Counselor

Yenidoğu Schools

October 2021- May 2022

I had the opportunity to carefully observe and understand various problems students may encounter in the school environment. Throughout this process, I organized group counseling sessions and presentations on important topics such as bullying, privacy education, and setting boundaries for the students. Additionally, I focused on using psychological assessment tools like sociometry and "Draw a Family" to understand and support students' emotional and social needs. These experiences enabled me to contribute to students' exploration of their individual potentials and their development in a healthy learning environment.

Intern Psychological Counselor

Mehmet Emin Saraç Middle School

October 2020-June 2021

During this period, I provided various trainings and organized activities to support students' personal, social, academic, and psychological development. I guided students on a wide range of topics, including bullying prevention, career choice, effective study techniques, motivation, and emotion management. Additionally, I administered attention tests to assess students' attention levels and monitored their progress.

CONTACT



nurevsahkaya@ihu.edu.tr

SKILLS

- Team Work
- Time Management
- Leadership
- Verbal & Written Communication

LANGUAGE

- English (C1)
- Arabic (B1)



NUREVřAH KAYA

RESEARCH ASSISTANT
IBN HALDUN UNIVERSITY
FACULTY OF EDUCATION SCIENCES

EDUCATION

Ibn Haldun University
Psychological Counseling and Guidance
Master's Degree
October 2022-

Ibn Haldun University
Psychological Counseling and Guidance
Bachelor Degree
October 2017-June 2022

CERTIFICATES

George Mason University
(Washington, ABD)
Summer School
2018

The SETA Foundation at Washington
D.C'S Summer Leadership Program
2018

SYMPOSIUMS

Ibn Haldun Unversty Chldren's Lterature Student Symposum
Speaker-Marginalized characters in children's literature: How do
the authors express the marginalized characters in their books?
2021

PROJECTS

IHU BAP-Aramızda Anlařırız: Gençlere Yönelik Akran
Arabuluculuęu
Scientific Research Project
2023

IHU BAP-LIT499: The Emergence Of Modern Literary Theory" Course
with Active & Digital Learning.
Scientific Research Project
2023

CONTACT



nurevsahkaya@ihu.edu.tr

SKILLS

- Team Work
- Time Management
- Leadership
- Verbal & Written
Communication

LANGUAGE

- English (C1)
- Arabic (B1)



NUREVŞAH KAYA

RESEARCH ASSISTANT
IBN HALDUN UNIVERSITY
FACULTY OF EDUCATION SCIENCES

ACADEMIC PUBLICATIONS

Kaya, N., & Bulut, S. (2022). Investigation of students' career choices in stem fields. *Journal of Psychology & Clinical Psychiatry (JPCPY)*.

Kaya, N., & Bulut, S. (2022). Artificial intelligence and education: An overview. *Psychology & Psychological Research International Journal (PPRIJ)*.

CONTACT



nurevsahkaya@ihu.edu.tr

SKILLS

- Team Work
- Time Management
- Leadership
- Verbal & Written
Communication

LANGUAGE

- English (C1)
- Arabic (B1)